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RE: Addendum 1:  RFQ NO. 14-114 – Sutters Mill Bridge Federal Project BRM-7305 (613) 
 
To all Contract Bidders of Record, 

This Addendum with attachments, consisting of twenty-nine (29) pages, is issued to modify, 
explain or correct the original Contract documents as noted below, and is hereby made a part of 
the Contract documents.  

 

Questions/Clarifications 
 
Question 1: 

 Can the City send a copy of the TIP Application for the project? 

Answer: 
Copy of TIP is attached to this addendum. 

 
Question 2: 

Who will be the City’s technical point of contact for this project? 
 
Answer: 

Until the contract for this project has been awarded all contact shall be made to 
bids@stpetersmo.net . 

 
Question 3: 

Page 3 of the RFQ outlines the Technical Proposal scoring to be used and lists a 
maximum of 40 points (40% of 100 Maximum Points) for past record of performance with 
the City. Our firm has not worked directly with the City of St. Peters but we have 
performed very similar and very successful LPA related bridge replacement projects for 
cities and counties throughout the St. Louis area, and will provide those projects with 
references with our submittal.  If our proposed sub consultants, whom we have worked 
with before, have quality past experience with the City of St. Peters will that count 
towards those maximum 40 points?  

 
Answer: 

Consultants are not required to have worked with the City of St. Peters in the past.  
Consultants will be evaluated based on City staff past experience with the company.  
This experience can be directly related to a previous City of St. Peters project or another 
project the evaluating staff is familiar with.  The Consultant is encouraged to provide all 
relevant references of their company and their sub consultants to assist the team with 
evaluation. 

 
 
 
 

  
Addendum #1 RFQ No. 14-114 - Sutters Mill Bridge Federal Project 1

mailto:bids@stpetersmo.net
mailto:bids@stpetersmo.net


 
 
 
Question 4: 
 Can Sutters Mill Road be closed to through traffic during the proposed replacement 
 construction? i.e. Will staged bridge construction or a temporary by-pass be needed to 
 maintain one or two lanes of traffic during construction or can traffic be detoured around 
 the site? 
Answer: 

It is anticipated the Sutters Mill Road bridge crossing will be closed during construction, 
however if it can be economically avoided, maintaining the crossing during construction 
would be desirable. 
 

Attachment 
      TIP Application 
 
 
Please include this page signed as Acknowledgement; Addendum #1 
along with your RFQ  
 
Thank you, 
 
City of St. Peters 
bids@stpetersmo.net 
 
 

Addendum Received By:   _______________________________________ Date  _______________ 
                                           (Signature of Authorized Representative) 
 
Name:  _________________________________________    Title:  __________________________ 
               (Printed Name of Authorized Representative) 
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